

1 ~~2. or (bm)~~ and shall keep the student record confidential as provided under 20 USC
2 1232g and 34 CFR part 99. A student record in the possession of the ~~board~~
3 department is not open to public inspection or copying under s. 19.35 (1). Upon
4 request of the person who is the subject of a student record or an authorized
5 representative of that person, the ~~board~~ department or association shall provide a
6 copy of the student record to the requester. The ~~board~~ department or association may
7 charge a fee for providing a copy of a student record. The fee shall be based on the
8 administrative cost of taking possession of, preserving, and providing the copy of the
9 student record. All fees collected by the ~~board~~ department under this paragraph
10 shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. ~~20.292 (2) (i)~~ 20.142 (3) (g).

11 ***-0807/P6.185*SECTION 1361.** 38.50 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 100.67
12 (12), and 100.67 (12) (a) and (b), as renumbered, are amended to read:

13 100.67 (12) (a) No person that holds itself out to the public in any way as a
14 legitimate institution of higher education may use the term “college” or “university”
15 in the person’s name unless the person provides an educational program for which
16 the person awards an associate or higher degree and the person has accreditation
17 recognized by the U.S. secretary of education, ~~has the foreign equivalent of that~~
18 ~~accreditation, as determined by the board, or has accreditation recognized or~~ by the
19 Council for Higher Education Accreditation. This paragraph does not apply to any
20 of the following:

21 1. A school that was doing business in this state with the approval of the
22 educational approval board under s. 38.50, 2007 stats., prior to May 27, 2010.

23 1m. A person described in sub. s. 440.52 (1) (e) 1. whose administrative
24 headquarters and principal place of business is in the village of Union Grove that

SECTION 1361

1 provides a residential facility located in that village to assist young adults with
2 disabilities in transitioning from home and school to work and independent living.

3 2. A person described in ~~sub. s. 440.52~~ (1) (e) 3. to 7. that was doing business
4 in this state prior to May 27, 2010.

5 (b) No school, including a school described in ~~sub. s. 440.52~~ (1) (e) 1. to 8., may
6 use the term “state” or “Wisconsin” in its name if the use of that term operates to
7 mislead the public into believing that the school is affiliated with the University of
8 Wisconsin System or the technical college system, unless the school actually is so
9 affiliated. This paragraph does not apply to a school described in ~~sub. s. 440.52~~ (1)
10 (e) 1. that has accreditation recognized by the U.S. secretary of education, ~~has the~~
11 ~~foreign equivalent of that accreditation, as determined by the board, or has~~
12 ~~accreditation recognized~~ or by the Council for Higher Education Accreditation.

13 ***-0807/P6.186*SECTION 1362.** 38.50 (13) (title), (a) (intro.), 1., 2. (intro.), a.,
14 c. and d., 3. and 4., (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 100.67 (13) (title), (a)
15 (intro.), 1., 2. (intro.), a., c. and d., 3. and 4., (b) and (c), and 100.67 (13) (a) 2. a. and
16 c., as renumbered, are amended to read:

17 100.67 (13) (a) 2. a. Has accreditation recognized by the U.S. secretary of
18 education; has the foreign equivalent of that accreditation, ~~as determined by the~~
19 ~~board~~; or has accreditation recognized by the Council for Higher Education
20 Accreditation.

21 c. Operates in this state and is a school described in ~~sub. s. 440.52~~ (1) (e) 1. to
22 8.

23 ***-0807/P6.187*SECTION 1363.** 38.50 (13) (a) 2. b. of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-0807/P6.188*SECTION 1364.** 38.50 (13) (a) 2. e. of the statutes is repealed.

25 ***-0807/P6.189*SECTION 1365.** 38.50 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

1 *~~1104/P1.2~~*SECTION 1366. 39.11 (16g) of the statutes is repealed.

2 *~~1104/P1.3~~*SECTION 1367. 39.11 (18) of the statutes is repealed.

3 *~~0971/P5.479~~*SECTION 1368. 39.14 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

4 *~~0971/P5.480~~*SECTION 1369. 39.16 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 39.16 (1) There is created a medical education review committee consisting of
6 9 members as follows. Seven members shall be appointed by the governor for
7 staggered 5-year terms, and shall be selected from citizens with broad knowledge of
8 medical education who are currently not associated with either of the medical schools
9 of this state. The remaining members of the committee shall be the president of the
10 University of Wisconsin System Authority or a designee, and the president of the
11 Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc. or a designee.

12 *~~0971/P5.481~~*SECTION 1370. 39.285 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 39.285 (1) By Annually, by May 1, 1998, ~~and annually thereafter,~~ the board
14 shall approve, modify or disapprove any proposed formula for the awarding of grants
15 for the upcoming academic year submitted under sub. (2) or (3) or s. 36.11 (6) (e) or
16 38.04 (7m).

17 *~~0971/P5.482~~*SECTION 1371. 39.385 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 39.385 (1) (c) “Health professional shortage area” ~~has the meaning given in s.~~
19 ~~36.60 (1) (aj)~~ means an area that is designated by the federal department of health
20 and human services under 42 CFR part 5, appendix A, as having a shortage of
21 medical care professionals.

22 *~~0807/P6.190~~*SECTION 1372. 39.40 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 39.40 (1) (c) A Hispanic, as defined in s. ~~16.287~~ 203.07 (1) (d).

24 *~~0971/P5.483~~*SECTION 1373. 39.437 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

SECTION 1373

1 39.437 (4) (a). By February 1 of each year, the Board of Regents of the University
2 of Wisconsin System Authority shall provide to the board information relating to the
3 resident undergraduate academic fees charged to attend each of the institutions
4 within that system for the current academic year, the technical college system board
5 shall provide to the board information relating to the fees under s. 38.24 (1m) (a) to
6 (c) charged to attend each of the technical colleges within that system for the current
7 academic year, each tribally controlled college in this state shall provide to the board
8 information relating to the tuition and fees charged to attend the tribal college for
9 the current academic year, and the Wisconsin Association of Independent Colleges
10 and Universities or a successor organization shall provide to the board information
11 relating to tuition and fees charged to attend each of the private, nonprofit,
12 accredited institutions of higher education in this state for the current academic
13 year.

14 *~~0807/P6.191~~**SECTION 1374.** 39.44 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 39.44 (1) (a) 3. Is a Hispanic, as defined in s. ~~16.287~~ 203.07 (1) (d).

17 *~~0971/P5.484~~**SECTION 1375.** 39.47 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 36.27
18 (7) (title).

19 *~~0971/P5.485~~**SECTION 1376.** 39.47 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 36.27
20 (7) (a) and amended to read:

21 36.27 (7) (a) ~~There is established, to be administered by the board, In this~~
22 subsection, “agreement” means a Minnesota–Wisconsin student reciprocity
23 agreement, ~~the purpose of which shall be to ensure~~ that ensures that neither state
24 ~~shall profit~~ profits at the expense of the other and that ~~the determination of~~
25 determines any amounts owed by either state under the agreement ~~shall be based~~

1 on an equitable formula ~~which~~ that reflects the educational costs incurred by the 2
2 states, ~~reflects~~ any differentials in usage by residents of either state of the public
3 institutions of higher education located in the other state, and ~~reflects~~ any
4 differentials in the resident tuition charged at comparable public institutions of
5 higher education of the 2 states.

6 (b) The board, representing this state, shall may enter into and administer an
7 agreement meeting the requirements of this ~~section~~ subsection with the designated
8 body representing the state of Minnesota.

9 *~~0971/P5.486~~*SECTION 1377. 39.47 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 36.27
10 (7) (c) and amended to read:

11 36.27 (7) (c) ~~The~~ An agreement ~~under this section shall~~ may provide for the
12 waiver of nonresident tuition for a resident of either state who is enrolled in a public
13 vocational school located in the other state. ~~The~~ An agreement shall may also
14 establish a reciprocal fee structure for residents of either state who are enrolled in
15 public institutions of higher education, other than vocational schools, located in the
16 other state. The reciprocal fee may not exceed the higher of the resident tuition that
17 would be charged the student at the public institution of higher education in which
18 the student is enrolled or the resident tuition that would be charged the student at
19 comparable public institutions of higher education located in his or her state of
20 residence, as specified in the an annual administrative memorandum under sub-
21 (2g). ~~The agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2007. The agreement is subject to~~
22 ~~the approval of the joint committee on finance under s. 39.42 par. (d).~~

23 *~~0971/P5.487~~*SECTION 1378. 39.47 (2g) of the statutes is renumbered 36.27
24 (7) (d) and amended to read:

SECTION 1378

1 36.27 (7) (d) ~~Prior to each~~ If the board enters into an agreement for an academic
2 year, then, prior to the academic year, the board and the designated body
3 representing the state of Minnesota shall prepare an administrative memorandum
4 that establishes policies and procedures for ~~implementation of~~ implementing the
5 agreement for the ~~upcoming~~ academic year, including a description of how the
6 reciprocal fee structure shall be determined for purposes of sub. (2), ~~and the board~~
7 ~~shall submit the administrative memorandum to the joint committee on finance. If~~
8 ~~the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the board that the committee has~~
9 ~~scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the administrative memorandum~~
10 ~~within 14 working days after the date of the submittal, the administrative~~
11 ~~memorandum may be implemented as proposed by the board. If, within 14 working~~
12 ~~days after the date of the submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the~~
13 ~~board that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the~~
14 ~~administrative memorandum, the administrative memorandum may be~~
15 ~~implemented only upon approval of the committee par. (c).~~

16 *~~-0971/P5.488~~*SECTION 1379. 39.47 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 36.27
17 (7) (e) and amended to read:

18 36.27 (7) (e) No resident of this state whose name appears on the statewide
19 support lien docket under s. 49.854 (2) (b) may receive a waiver of nonresident tuition
20 under this ~~section~~ subsection, unless the resident provides to the board a payment
21 agreement that has been approved by the county child support agency under s. 59.53
22 (5) and that is consistent with rules promulgated under s. 49.858 (2) (a).

23 *~~-0971/P5.489~~*SECTION 1380. 39.47 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 36.27
24 (7) (f) 2. and amended to read:

1 36.27 (7) (f) 2. At the end of each semester or academic term that is subject to
2 an agreement, each state party to the agreement shall determine the number of
3 students for whom nonresident tuition has been waived under the agreement. Each
4 state party shall certify to the other state party, in addition to the number of students
5 so determined, the aggregate amount of its reimbursement obligation. The state
6 party with the larger reimbursement obligation shall pay as provided in the
7 agreement an amount determined by subtracting the reimbursement obligation of
8 the state party with the smaller reimbursement obligation from the reimbursement
9 obligation of the state party with the larger reimbursement obligation. ~~The An~~
10 agreement shall provide a reasonable date for payment of any such sums due and
11 owing, after which date interest may be charged on the amount owed. The
12 methodology for determination of the appropriate interest rate shall be included in
13 ~~the an agreement. Any payments received by this state under this subsection shall~~
14 ~~be deposited in the general fund.~~

15 *~~0971/P5.490~~*SECTION 1381. 39.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 39.50 (1) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM AUTHORITY. At the end of each
17 semester, the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority shall
18 certify to the board the number of students enrolled in the University of Wisconsin
19 System to whom any fees or nonresident tuition has been remitted under s. 36.27 (3n)
20 or (3p), the number of credits for which those fees or that nonresident tuition has
21 been remitted, and the amount of fees and nonresident tuition remitted. Subject to
22 sub. (3m), if the board approves the information certified under this subsection, the
23 board, from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (fz), shall reimburse the
24 board of regents for the full amount of fees and nonresident tuition remitted. ~~The~~
25 ~~board of regents shall credit any amounts received under this subsection to the~~

SECTION 1381

1 ~~appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (k) and shall expend those amounts received for~~
2 ~~degree credit instruction.~~

3 *~~0971/P5.491~~*SECTION 1382. 40.02 (22) (em) of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 40.02 (22) (em) For Wisconsin retirement system purposes only, for a member
6 of the faculty, as defined in s. 36.05 (8), of a university who is on sabbatical leave
7 ~~under s. 36.11 (17), as determined by the Board of Regents of the University of~~
8 Wisconsin System Authority, means the compensation that would have been payable
9 to the participant, at the participant's rate of pay immediately prior to beginning the
10 sabbatical leave, for service that would have been rendered at the university during
11 the period of the sabbatical leave if the participant had continued to render services
12 for the participant's employer during that period. Contributions and premiums on
13 earnings considered to be received under this paragraph shall be paid as required
14 under s. 40.05.

15 *~~1461/P2.49~~*SECTION 1383. 40.02 (28) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 40.02 (28) "Employer" means the state, including each state agency, any
17 county, city, village, town, school district, other governmental unit or
18 instrumentality of 2 or more units of government now existing or hereafter created
19 within the state, any federated public library system established under s. 43.19
20 whose territory lies within a single county with a population of 500,000 or more, and
21 a local exposition district created under subch. II of ch. 229, ~~and a long-term care~~
22 ~~district created under s. 46.2895~~, except as provided under ss. 40.51 (7) and 40.61 (3).
23 "Employer" does not include a local cultural arts district created under subch. V of
24 ch. 229. Each employer shall be a separate legal jurisdiction for OASDHI purposes.

25 *~~1461/P2.50~~*SECTION 1384. 40.02 (36) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 40.02 (36) “Governing body” means the legislature or the head of each state
2 agency with respect to employees of that agency for the state, the common council
3 in cities, the village board in villages, the town board in towns, the county board in
4 counties, the school board in school districts, or the board, commission or other
5 governing body having the final authority for any other unit of government, for any
6 agency or instrumentality of 2 or more units of government, for any federated public
7 library system established under s. 43.19 whose territory lies within a single county
8 with a population of 500,000 or more, or for a local exposition district created under
9 subch. II of ch. 229 ~~or for a long-term care district created under s. 46.2895~~, but does
10 not include a local cultural arts district created under subch. V of ch. 229.

11 *~~0971/P5.492~~*SECTION 1385. 40.02 (41n) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 40.02 (41n) “Municipal employer” has the meaning given in s. 111.70 (1) (j),
13 except that “municipal employer” does not include the University of Wisconsin
14 System Authority.

15 *~~0971/P5.493~~*SECTION 1386. 40.02 (48) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 40.02 (48) (c) In s. 40.65, “protective occupation participant” means a
17 participating employee who is a police officer, fire fighter, an individual determined
18 by a participating employer under par. (a) or (bm) to be a protective occupation
19 participant, county undersheriff, deputy sheriff, state probation and parole officer,
20 county traffic police officer, conservation warden, state forest ranger, field
21 conservation employee of the department of natural resources who is subject to call
22 for forest fire control or warden duty, member of the state traffic patrol, state motor
23 vehicle inspector, University of Wisconsin System Authority full-time police officer,
24 guard or any other employee whose principal duties are supervision and discipline
25 of inmates at a state penal institution, excise tax investigator employed by the

SECTION 1386

1 department of revenue, person employed under s. 60.553 (1), 61.66 (1), or 62.13 (2e)
2 (a), or special criminal investigation agent employed by the department of justice.

3 ***-1215/P3.78*SECTION 1387.** 40.02 (54) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 40.02 (54) (b) The Forward Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
5 Authority.

6 ***-0971/P5.494*SECTION 1388.** 40.02 (54) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

7 40.02 (54) (m) The University of Wisconsin System Authority.

8 ***-0971/P5.495*SECTION 1389.** 40.02 (57) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 40.02 (57) “University” means the University of Wisconsin System Authority
10 under ch. 36.

11 ***-0971/P5.496*SECTION 1390.** 40.05 (2) (bw) of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 40.05 (2) (bw) The employer contribution rate determined under par. (b) for the
14 University of Wisconsin System Authority shall be adjusted to reflect the cost of
15 granting creditable service under s. 40.285 (2) (e) and that rate shall be sufficient to
16 amortize the unfunded prior service liability of the employers over the remainder of
17 the 40-year amortization period under s. 40.05 (2) (b), 2005 stats.

18 ***-1059/9.53*SECTION 1391.** 40.05 (4) (ag) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 40.05 (4) (ag) 1. For insured part-time employees other than employees
20 specified in s. 40.02 (25) (b) 2., including those in project positions as defined in s.
21 230.27 (1), who are appointed to work less than 1,044 hours per year, an amount
22 determined annually by the director of the office administrator of the division of state
23 employment relations personnel management in the department of administration
24 under par. (ah).

25 ***-1059/9.54*SECTION 1392.** 40.05 (4) (ag) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 40.05 (4) (ag) 2. For eligible employees not specified in subd. 1. and s. 40.02 (25)
2 (b) 2., an amount not more than 88 percent of the average premium cost of plans
3 offered in each tier under s. 40.51 (6), as determined annually by the ~~director~~
4 administrator of the office division of state employment relations personnel
5 management in the department of administration under par. (ah).

6 *~~1059/9.55~~*SECTION 1393. 40.05 (4) (ah) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 40.05 (4) (ah) 1. Annually, the ~~director of the office~~ administrator of the division
8 of state employment relations personnel management in the department of
9 administration shall establish the amount that employees are required to pay for
10 health insurance premiums in accordance with the maximum employer payments
11 under par. (ag).

12 *~~1215/P3.79~~*SECTION 1394. 40.05 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 40.05 (4) (b) Except as provided under pars. (bc) and (bp), accumulated unused
14 sick leave under ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, ~~238.04 (8)~~, and 757.02 (5)
15 and subch. V of ch. 111 of any eligible employee, and of any eligible employee of the
16 Wisconsin Forward Development Authority, shall, at the time of death, upon
17 qualifying for an immediate annuity or for a lump sum payment under s. 40.25 (1)
18 or upon termination of creditable service and qualifying as an eligible employee
19 under s. 40.02 (25) (b) 6. or 10., be converted, at the employee's highest basic pay rate
20 he or she received while employed by the state, to credits for payment of health
21 insurance premiums on behalf of the employee or the employee's surviving insured
22 dependents. Any supplemental compensation that is paid to a state employee who
23 is classified under the state classified civil service as a teacher, teacher supervisor,
24 or education director for the employee's completion of educational courses that have
25 been approved by the employee's employer is considered as part of the employee's

SECTION 1394

1 basic pay for purposes of this paragraph. The full premium for any eligible employee
2 who is insured at the time of retirement, or for the surviving insured dependents of
3 an eligible employee who is deceased, shall be deducted from the credits until the
4 credits are exhausted and paid from the account under s. 40.04 (10), and then
5 deducted from annuity payments, if the annuity is sufficient. The department shall
6 provide for the direct payment of premiums by the insured to the insurer if the
7 premium to be withheld exceeds the annuity payment. Upon conversion of an
8 employee's unused sick leave to credits under this paragraph or par. (bf), the
9 employee or, if the employee is deceased, the employee's surviving insured
10 dependents may initiate deductions from those credits or may elect to delay
11 initiation of deductions from those credits, but only if the employee or surviving
12 insured dependents are covered by a comparable health insurance plan or policy
13 during the period beginning on the date of the conversion and ending on the date on
14 which the employee or surviving insured dependents later elect to initiate
15 deductions from those credits. If an employee or an employee's surviving insured
16 dependents elect to delay initiation of deductions from those credits, an employee or
17 the employee's surviving insured dependents may only later elect to initiate
18 deductions from those credits during the annual enrollment period under par. (be).
19 A health insurance plan or policy is considered comparable if it provides hospital and
20 medical benefits that are substantially equivalent to the standard health insurance
21 plan established under s. 40.52 (1).

22 ***-1215/P3.80*SECTION 1395.** 40.05 (4) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 40.05 (4) (bm) Except as provided under par. (bp), accumulated unused sick
24 leave under ss. 36.30 and 230.35 (2), or 233.10, or 238.04 (8) of any eligible employee,
25 and of any eligible employee of the Forward Wisconsin Development Authority, shall,

1 upon request of the employee at the time the employee is subject to layoff under s.
2 40.02 (40), be converted at the employee's highest basic pay rate he or she received
3 while employed by the state to credits for payment of health insurance premiums on
4 behalf of the employee. Any supplemental compensation that is paid to a state
5 employee who is classified under the state classified civil service as a teacher, teacher
6 supervisor or education director for the employee's completion of educational courses
7 that have been approved by the employee's employer is considered as part of the
8 employee's basic pay for purposes of this paragraph. The full amount of the required
9 employee contribution for any eligible employee who is insured at the time of the
10 layoff shall be deducted from the credits until the credits are exhausted, the
11 employee is reemployed, or 5 years have elapsed from the date of layoff, whichever
12 occurs first.

13 *~~0971/P5.497~~**SECTION 1396.** 40.05 (4) (bp) 2. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 40.05 (4) (bp) 2. The limits on conversion of accumulated unused sick leave
16 which are specified under subd. 1. may be waived for nonteaching faculty who are
17 appointed to work 52 weeks per year and nonteaching academic staff personnel if the
18 secretary of administration determines that a sick leave accounting system
19 comparable to the system used by the state for employees in the classified service is
20 in effect at the institution, as defined in s. 36.05 (9), and if the institution regularly
21 reports on the operation of its sick leave accounting system to the board of regents
22 of the University of Wisconsin System Authority.

23 *~~0971/P5.498~~**SECTION 1397.** 40.05 (4) (bp) 3. c. of the statutes is amended
24 to read:

1 40.05 (4) (bp) 3. c. That the institution regularly reports on the operation of its
2 sick leave accounting system to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
3 System Authority.

4 *~~1059/9.56~~*SECTION 1398. 40.05 (4g) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 40.05 (4g) (a) 4. Has received a military leave of absence under s. 230.32 (3) (a)
6 or 230.35 (3), under a collective bargaining agreement under subch. V of ch. 111 or
7 under rules promulgated by the ~~director of the office~~ administrator of the division of
8 state employment relations personnel management in the department of
9 administration or is eligible for reemployment with the state under s. 321.64 after
10 completion of his or her service in the U.S. armed forces.

11 *~~1215/P3.81~~*SECTION 1399. 40.05 (5) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 40.05 (5) (b) 4. The accrual and crediting of sick leave shall be determined in
13 accordance with ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, ~~238.04 (8)~~, and 757.02 (5)
14 and subch. V of ch. 111 and in accordance with the policies and procedures of the
15 Forward Wisconsin Development Authority for any of its employees it deems eligible.

16 *~~1059/9.57~~*SECTION 1400. 40.06 (1) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 40.06 (1) (dm) Each determination by a department head regarding the
18 classification of a state employee as a protective occupation participant shall be
19 reviewed by the ~~office~~ division of state employment relations personnel management
20 in the department of administration. A state employee's name may not be certified
21 to the fund as a protective occupation participant under par. (d) until the ~~office~~
22 division of state employment relations personnel management in the department of
23 administration approves the determination.

24 *~~0347/P2.1~~*SECTION 1401. 40.08 (1c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 40.08 (1c) WITHHOLDING OF ANNUITY AND CERTAIN BENEFIT PAYMENTS.
2 Notwithstanding sub. (1), any monthly annuity paid under s. 40.23, 40.24, 40.25 (1)
3 or (2), or 40.63 and any benefit paid under s. 40.62 or duty disability payment paid
4 under s. 40.65 is subject to s. 767.75. The board and any member or agent thereof
5 and the department and any employee or agent thereof are immune from civil
6 liability for any act or omission while performing official duties relating to
7 withholding any annuity payment pursuant to s. 767.57.

8 *~~0971/P5.499~~*SECTION 1402. 40.22 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 40.22 (2) (g) The employee is appointed by the university ~~under s. 36.19~~, or by
10 the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, as a student assistant
11 or employee in training or is appointed by a school or other education system in which
12 the person is regularly enrolled as a student and is attending classes to perform
13 services incidental to the person's course of study at that school or education system.

14 *~~0971/P5.500~~*SECTION 1403. 40.285 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 40.285 (2) (c) *Uncredited elected official and executive participating employee*
16 *service.* Each executive participating employee whose creditable service terminates
17 on or after May 3, 1988, and each participating employee who is a present or former
18 elected official or an appointee of a present or former elected official and who did not
19 receive creditable service under s. 40.02 (17) (e), 1987 stats., or s. 40.02 (17) (e), 1989
20 stats., and whose creditable service terminates on or after August 15, 1991, who was
21 previously in the position of the president of the University of Wisconsin System
22 created under s. 36.03, 2013 stats., or in a position designated under s. 20.923 (4),
23 (8), or (9), but did not receive creditable service because of age restrictions, may
24 receive creditable service equal to the period of executive service not credited if the
25 participant pays to the department a lump sum payment equal to 5.5% of

SECTION 1403

1 one-twelfth of the employee's highest earnings in a single annual earnings period
2 multiplied by the number of months of creditable service granted under this
3 paragraph.

4 ***-0971/P5.501*SECTION 1404.** 40.285 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 40.285 (2) (e) 1. The participant meets the requirements of this paragraph and
7 submits an application to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System
8 Authority.

9 ***-0971/P5.502*SECTION 1405.** 40.285 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 40.285 (2) (e) 2. The board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System
12 Authority certifies the creditable service requested under subd. 1.

13 ***-1052/1.1*SECTION 1406.** 40.513 of the statutes is created to read:

14 **40.513 Payment of stipend in lieu of health care coverage for state**
15 **employees.** (1) A state employee who is eligible to receive health care coverage
16 under s. 40.51 (6) may elect not to receive that coverage and instead be paid an
17 annual stipend equal to \$2,000 if all of the following occur:

18 (a) The employee is eligible for an employer contribution under s. 40.05 (4) (ag).

19 (b) The employee makes the election on a form provided by the department.

20 (c) The employee makes the election within 30 days of being hired or during any
21 applicable enrollment period established by the department. If the employee makes
22 the election within 30 days of being hired, the employee may not receive health care
23 coverage under s. 40.51 (6) during the calendar year in which the election is made.

24 If the employee makes the election during any annual applicable enrollment period

1 established by the department, the employee may not receive health care coverage
2 under s. 40.51 (6) during the succeeding calendar year.

3 (2) A stipend paid to an employee under sub. (1) shall be paid from the
4 appropriation account that would otherwise have been used to pay the employer
5 contribution toward premium payments under s. 40.05 (4) (ag) for that employee.
6 If an employee makes the election within 30 days of being hired, the employer shall
7 prorate the \$2,000 stipend according to the remaining number of months in the
8 calendar year in which the election is made.

9 *~~1059/9.58~~**SECTION 1407.** 40.515 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 40.515 (1) In addition to the health care coverage plans offered under s. 40.51
11 (6), beginning on January 1, 2015, the group insurance board shall offer to all state
12 employees the option of receiving health care coverage through a high-deductible
13 health plan and the establishment of a health savings account. Under this option,
14 each employee shall receive health care coverage through a high-deductible health
15 plan. The state shall make contributions into each employee's health savings
16 account in an amount specified by the ~~director of the office~~ administrator of the
17 division of state employment relations personnel management in the department of
18 administration under s. 40.05 (4) (ah) 4. In designing a high-deductible health plan,
19 the group insurance board shall ensure that the plan may be used in conjunction with
20 a health savings account.

21 *~~1059/9.59~~**SECTION 1408.** 40.52 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 40.52 (3) The group insurance board, after consulting with the board of regents
23 of the University of Wisconsin System, shall establish the terms of a health insurance
24 plan for graduate assistants, for teaching assistants, and for employees-in-training
25 designated by the board of regents, who are employed on at least a one-third

1 full-time basis and for teachers who are employed on at least a one-third full-time
2 basis by the University of Wisconsin System with an expected duration of
3 employment of at least 6 months but less than one year. Annually, the ~~director of the~~
4 office administrator of the division of state employment relations personnel
5 management in the department of administration shall establish the amount that
6 the employer is required to pay in premium costs under this subsection.

7 *~~0971/P5.503~~**SECTION 1409.** 40.52 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
8 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

9 40.52 (3) The group insurance board, after consulting with the board of regents
10 of the University of Wisconsin System Authority, shall establish the terms of a health
11 insurance plan for graduate assistants, for teaching assistants, and for
12 employees-in-training designated by the board of regents, who are employed on at
13 least a one-third full-time basis and for teachers who are employed on at least a
14 one-third full-time basis by the University of Wisconsin System Authority with an
15 expected duration of employment of at least 6 months but less than one year.
16 Annually, the administrator of the division of personnel management in the
17 department of administration shall establish the amount that the employer is
18 required to pay in premium costs under this subsection.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.52 (3). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

19 *~~1215/P3.82~~**SECTION 1410.** 40.62 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 40.62 (2) Sick leave accumulation shall be determined in accordance with rules
21 of the department, any collective bargaining agreement under subch. V of ch. 111,
22 and ss. 13.121 (4), 36.30, 49.825 (4) (d) and (5) (d), 49.826 (4) (d), 230.35 (2), 233.10,
23 ~~238.04 (8), 757.02 (5) and 978.12 (3)~~ and in accordance with the policies and

1 procedures of the Forward Wisconsin Development Authority for any of its
2 employees it deems eligible.

3 *~~0610/P3.19~~*SECTION 1411. 40.63 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 40.63 (6) Any person entitled to payments under this section who may
5 otherwise be entitled to payments under s. 66.191, 1981 stats., may file with the
6 department and the ~~department of workforce development~~ office of the commissioner
7 of insurance a written election to waive payments due under this section and accept
8 in lieu of the payments under this section payments as may be payable under s.
9 66.191, 1981 stats., but no person may receive payments under both s. 66.191, 1981
10 stats., and this section. However any person otherwise entitled to payments under
11 this section may receive the payments, without waiver of any rights under s. 66.191,
12 1981 stats., during any period as may be required for a determination of the person's
13 rights under s. 66.191, 1981 stats. Upon the final adjudication of the person's rights
14 under s. 66.191, 1981 stats., if waiver is filed under this section, the person shall
15 immediately cease to be entitled to payments under this section and the system shall
16 be reimbursed from the award made under s. 66.191, 1981 stats., for all payments
17 made under this section.

18 *~~0610/P3.20~~*SECTION 1412. 40.65 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 40.65 (2) (a) This paragraph applies to participants who first apply for benefits
20 before May 3, 1988. Any person desiring a benefit under this section must apply to
21 the ~~department of workforce development~~ office of the commissioner of insurance,
22 which ~~department~~ office shall determine whether the applicant is eligible to receive
23 the benefit and the participant's monthly salary. Appeals from the eligibility decision
24 shall follow the procedures under ss. 102.16 to 102.26. If it is determined that an
25 applicant is eligible, the ~~department of workforce development~~ office of the

SECTION 1412

1 commissioner of insurance shall notify the department ~~of employee trust funds~~ and
2 shall certify the applicant's monthly salary. If at the time of application for benefits
3 an applicant is still employed in any capacity by the employer in whose employ the
4 disabling injury occurred or disease was contracted, that continued employment
5 shall not affect that applicant's right to have his or her eligibility to receive those
6 benefits determined in proceedings before the ~~department of workforce development~~
7 division of hearings and appeals in the department of administration or the labor and
8 industry review commission or in proceedings in the courts. The ~~department of~~
9 ~~workforce development~~ office of the commissioner of insurance may promulgate
10 rules needed to administer this paragraph.

11 *~~0610/P3.21~~*SECTION 1413. 40.65 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 40.65 (2) (b) 3. The department shall determine whether or not the applicant
13 is eligible for benefits under this section on the basis of the evidence in subd. 2. An
14 applicant may appeal a determination under this subdivision to the ~~department of~~
15 ~~workforce development~~ division of hearings and appeals in the department of
16 administration.

17 *~~0610/P3.22~~*SECTION 1414. 40.65 (2) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 40.65 (2) (b) 4. In hearing an appeal under subd. 3., the ~~department of~~
19 ~~workforce development~~ division of hearings and appeals in the department of
20 administration shall follow the procedures under ss. 102.16 to 102.26.

21 *~~0971/P5.504~~*SECTION 1415. 40.81 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 40.81 (1) An employer other than the state, the university, or the University
23 of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority may provide for its employees the
24 deferred compensation plan established under s. 40.80. Any employer, including this
25 state, the university, and the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics

1 Authority, who makes the plan under s. 40.80 available to any of its employees shall
2 make it available to all of its employees under procedures established by the
3 department under this subchapter.

4 ~~*-1215/P3.83*~~SECTION 1416. 40.95 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 40.95 (1) (a) 1. The employee accrues accumulated unused sick leave under s.
6 13.121 (4), 36.30, 230.35 (2), 233.10, ~~238.04~~ 235.03 (8), or 757.02 (5).

7 ~~*-1215/P3.84*~~SECTION 1417. 41.11 (1g) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
8 to read:

9 41.11 (1g) (b) (intro.) The department, in consultation with the ~~Wisconsin~~
10 ~~Economic Development Corporation~~ Forward Wisconsin Development Authority,
11 shall do all of the following for each economic development program administered by
12 the department:

13 ~~*-1215/P3.85*~~SECTION 1418. 41.11 (1r) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 41.11 (1r) (a) The department shall coordinate any economic development
15 assistance with the ~~Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation~~ Forward
16 Wisconsin Development Authority.

17 ~~*-1215/P3.86*~~SECTION 1419. 41.11 (1r) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 41.11 (1r) (b) Annually, no later than October 1, the department shall submit
19 to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees
20 of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic
21 development programs, as defined in sub. (1g) (a), administered by the department.

22 The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~238.07~~ 235.016 (2).

23 The department shall collaborate with the ~~Wisconsin Economic Development~~
24 ~~Corporation~~ Forward Wisconsin Development Authority to make readily accessible

1 to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this
2 subsection.

3 *~~0781/P1.1~~*SECTION 1420. 41.11 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

4 *~~1241/P2.6~~*SECTION 1421. 41.16 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 41.16 (1) (a) 1. A nonprofit organization, as defined in s. 106.13 ~~(4)~~ (3m) (a) 1r.,
6 whose purposes include tourism to or within the state or a particular region in the
7 state.

8 *~~0839/2.6~~*SECTION 1422. 41.23 of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **41.23 Sale of excess or surplus property.** The department may acquire
10 excess or surplus property from the department of administration under ~~ss. s.~~ s. 16.72
11 ~~(4) (b) and 16.98 (1)~~ or from the department of transportation under s. 84.09 (5s) and,
12 subject to any prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), the department may
13 sell the property acquired under this section to any person at a price determined by
14 the department of tourism. All proceeds received by the department of tourism from
15 the sale of property under this section shall be credited to the appropriation account
16 under s. 20.380 (1) (h).

17 *~~0445/P2.20~~*SECTION 1423. 41.40 of the statutes is renumbered 23.0925, and
18 23.0925 (1), as renumbered, is amended to read:

19 23.0925 (1) The department may acquire land from the federal government
20 adjacent to the Kickapoo River, and may determine the boundaries of the Kickapoo
21 valley reserve under s. ~~41.41~~ 23.0927 (2).

22 *~~0445/P2.21~~*SECTION 1424. 41.41 of the statutes is renumbered 23.0927, and
23 23.0927 (1) (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

24 23.0927 (1) (a) “~~Board~~” Notwithstanding s. 24.01 (2), “board” means the
25 Kickapoo reserve management board.

1 *~~0807/P6.192~~***SECTION 1425.** 41.53 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 41.53 (1) (h) Annually, award an amount equal to at least 5% of all state and
3 federal funds received by the board in that year for grants to artists and arts
4 organizations to artists who are minority group members and arts groups composed
5 principally of minority group members. In this paragraph, “minority group member”
6 has the meaning specified in s. ~~16.287~~ 203.07 (1) (f).

7 *~~1215/P3.87~~***SECTION 1426.** 41.60 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 41.60 (1) (c) “Nonprofit business development organization” means a housing
9 and community development authority created under s. 66.1335 (1), redevelopment
10 corporation, as defined in s. 66.1301 (3) (s), redevelopment authority created under
11 s. 66.1333 (3), community development corporation, as defined in s. ~~234.94~~ 235.94
12 (2), or any nonprofit organization whose primary purpose is to promote the economic
13 development of a particular area or region in the state.

14 *~~0807/P6.193~~***SECTION 1427.** 42.09 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 42.09 (3) (b) The board shall develop policies encouraging each private person
16 entering into an agreement with the board under this subsection to agree that his
17 or her goal shall be to ensure that at least 25% of the employees hired to perform
18 construction work in connection with state fair park facilities or to perform
19 professional services in connection with the construction or development of those
20 facilities will be minority group members, as defined in s. ~~16.287~~ 203.07 (1) (f), and
21 that at least 5% of the employees hired to perform construction work in connection
22 with state fair park facilities or to perform professional services in connection with
23 the construction or development of those facilities will be women.

24 *~~0971/P5.505~~***SECTION 1428.** 43.58 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

SECTION 1428

1 43.58 (5) The library board may employ competent persons to deliver lectures
2 upon scientific, literary, historical or educational subjects; and may cooperate with
3 the University of Wisconsin System Authority, technical college district boards, the
4 historical society, the department, cooperative educational service agencies, school
5 boards and other educational institutions to secure such lectures or to foster and
6 encourage by other means the wider use of books and other resource, reference and
7 educational materials upon scientific, historical, economic, literary, educational and
8 other useful subjects.

9 ***-0971/P5.506***SECTION 1429. 44.10 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 44.10 (1) The historical society, through its board of curators, in its corporate
11 capacity and as trustee of the state may enter into agreements with the University
12 of Wisconsin System Authority or such other public or quasi-public institutions,
13 agencies or corporations as the board of curators of the society shall designate to
14 serve as the regional records depository for a given area. Said agreements shall
15 specify the area to be served by the depository, and the methods of accessioning,
16 cataloging, care, housing, preservation and servicing of these and such other
17 material as may be placed by the historical society or in the name of the historical
18 society in such regional depositories under such agreements, it being the intent of
19 this section to provide an orderly, uniform statewide system for the retention and
20 preservation of important court, county and local public records on a manageable
21 basis and under proper professional care in the region of origin. Only where such
22 arrangements cannot be accomplished may the said society transfer such records to
23 the state archives. Said society shall compile and maintain for reference purposes
24 as soon as may be convenient a union list of the records of county, city, village, town,

1 school district, or other local governmental unit, or court, title to which is transferred
2 to it under s. 44.09 (1).

3 ***-0971/P5.507*SECTION 1430.** 44.11 of the statutes is repealed and recreated
4 to read:

5 **44.11 Central depository library.** (1) In this section, “board” means the
6 board of curators of the historical society.

7 (2) The board may participate in the formation and maintenance of a
8 nonprofit-sharing corporation sponsored by participating colleges, universities, and
9 libraries for the purpose of providing and operating a central library depository at
10 a location in a midwestern state for the storage of little used books and other library
11 and research materials of participating institutions, and which corporation may also
12 perform any other functions for the benefit of participating institutions, including
13 correlating library catalogs of the participating institutions, coordinating and
14 planning the purchasing by each institution of costly or infrequently used books and
15 research materials in order to avoid unnecessary duplication, and facilitating the
16 loaning of library books and other library and research materials between
17 participating institutions. The board shall possess all powers necessary or
18 convenient to accomplish the foregoing, including the authority to designate
19 representatives or members of such corporation in accordance with its articles and
20 bylaws.

21 (3) The board may make use of and pay for the use of the facilities and services
22 of such nonprofit-sharing corporation, but the board shall retain title to all books
23 and materials deposited with such corporation for storage or loaned to other
24 participating institutions and the authority of the board to expend funds for the
25 purchase of land, the construction of buildings and additions to buildings and the

SECTION 1430

1 purchase of equipment for the purpose of providing such facilities shall be limited to
2 funds appropriated under s. 20.245.

3 ***-0971/P5.508*SECTION 1431.** 44.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 44.14 (1) It is the purpose of this section to establish a more economical system
5 of handling federal documents in this state in such a way as to effect savings of staff
6 and space to the participating libraries, both state and local; to make such documents
7 more available to more of the people, colleges and libraries of the state, in accordance
8 with the purposes of the federal depository act of 1895 and the needs of the citizens
9 of the state; and to make possible substantial economies in the publication costs of
10 such documents at the federal level as well. To this end the state documents
11 depository established by s. 44.06 may acquire and establish a central state
12 depository and loan collection of federal documents for the benefit of the University
13 of Wisconsin System Authority, the state law library, the depository libraries and
14 such other college and public libraries in this state as may desire to share in the
15 benefits of this loan collection.

16 ***-0971/P5.509*SECTION 1432.** 44.14 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 44.14 (2) The University of Wisconsin System Authority and the public and
18 other participating libraries, federal regulations permitting, may transfer outright
19 or may loan indefinitely to this central depository any or all federal documents now
20 in their possession which in their opinion are so little used for ready reference
21 purposes as to make their retention unnecessary if copies are available on loan from
22 the central depository loan collection.

23 ***-1103/P1.1*SECTION 1433.** 44.31 (1r) of the statutes is created to read:

24 44.31 (1r) “Division of hearings and appeals” means the division of hearings
25 and appeals in the department of administration.

1 *~~1103/P1.2~~***SECTION 1434.** 44.40 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

2 44.40 (3m) A state agency may appeal to the division of hearings and appeals
3 under ch. 227 any determination made by the officer under this section.

4 *~~1103/P1.3~~***SECTION 1435.** 44.42 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

5 44.42 (3) A political subdivision or school board may appeal to the division of
6 hearings and appeals under ch. 227 any determination made by the officer under this
7 section.

8 *~~1254/P1.1~~***SECTION 1436.** 45.03 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **45.03 Department of veterans affairs. (1) POLICY.** It is the policy of the
10 state to ~~give~~ provide health, educational, and economic assistance to veterans and
11 their dependents who are residents of this state to the extent and under the
12 conditions determined by the ~~board~~ department within the limitations set forth in
13 this section.

14 *~~0971/P5.510~~***SECTION 1437.** 45.03 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 45.03 (6) **COORDINATION DUTIES.** The department shall coordinate the activities
16 of all state agencies and the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
17 performing functions relating to the medical, hospital, or other remedial care;
18 placement and training; and educational, economic, or vocational rehabilitation of
19 veterans. In particular, the department shall coordinate the activities of the
20 technical college system board, state selective service administration, department
21 of health services, department of workforce development, department of public
22 instruction, the University of Wisconsin System Authority and other educational
23 institutions, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, and all
24 other departments or agencies performing any of the functions specified, to the end

SECTION 1437

1 that the benefits provided in this section may be made available to veterans as
2 promptly and effectively as possible.

3 ***-1254/P1.2*SECTION 1438.** 45.03 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 45.03 (10) TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT OF VETERANS. The department, ~~in~~
5 cooperation with the shall operate programs in this state to enhance the employment
6 opportunities of veterans of the U.S. armed forces, including the employment
7 program funded under 38 U.S.C. 41 and 42. Such programs shall be administered
8 by state employees and shall provide services only to eligible individuals. The
9 department of workforce development and state selective service administration and
10 any other federal, state, or local agency, shall cooperate with the department to
11 formulate and carry out plans for the training and employment of veterans.

12 ***-1184/P1.1*SECTION 1439.** 45.10 of the statutes is created to read:

13 **45.10 Veteran appearances.** The department may reimburse any veteran
14 who incurred travel expenses relating to an appearance that occurred at the request
15 of the state, subject to the following:

16 (1) A veteran seeking reimbursement shall submit to the department
17 documentation of travel expenses incurred.

18 (2) Notwithstanding ss. 16.53 (12) (c) and 20.916 (8) and (9), the department
19 may reimburse all documented travel expenses but reimbursement shall not exceed
20 \$2,000 annually per veteran.

21 ***-0807/P6.194*SECTION 1440.** 45.20 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 45.20 (1) (d) "Tuition," when referring to the University of Wisconsin System,
23 means academic fees and segregated fees; when referring to the technical colleges,
24 means "program fees" and "additional fees" as described in s. 38.24 (1m) and (1s); and
25 when referring to a high school, a school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), or a

1 proprietary school that is ~~approved~~ authorized under s. ~~38.50~~ 440.52, means the
2 charge for the courses for which a person is enrolled.

3 ***-0807/P6.195*SECTION 1441.** 45.20 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 45.20 (2) (a) 1. The department shall administer a tuition reimbursement
6 program for eligible veterans enrolling as undergraduates in any institution of
7 higher education in this state, enrolling in a school that is approved under s. 45.03
8 (11), enrolling in a proprietary school that is ~~approved~~ authorized under s. ~~38.50~~
9 440.52, enrolling in a public or private high school, enrolling in a tribal school, as
10 defined in s. 115.001 (15m), in any grade from 9 to 12, or receiving a waiver of
11 nonresident tuition under s. 39.47.

12 ***-0971/P5.511*SECTION 1442.** 45.20 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by
13 2015 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

14 45.20 (2) (a) 1. The department shall administer a tuition reimbursement
15 program for eligible veterans enrolling as undergraduates in any institution of
16 higher education in this state, enrolling in a school that is approved under s. 45.03
17 (11), enrolling in a proprietary school that is authorized under s. 440.52, enrolling
18 in a public or private high school, enrolling in a tribal school, as defined in s. 115.001
19 (15m), in any grade from 9 to 12, or receiving a waiver of nonresident tuition under
20 s. ~~39.47~~ 36.27 (7).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.20 (2) (a) 1. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0807/P5 and LRB-0971/P4.

21 ***-0807/P6.196*SECTION 1443.** 45.20 (2) (a) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is
22 amended to read:

SECTION 1443

1 45.20 (2) (a) 2. (intro.) A veteran who is a resident of this state and otherwise
2 qualified to receive benefits under this subsection may receive the benefits under
3 this subsection upon the completion of any correspondence courses or part-time
4 classroom study from an institution of higher education located outside this state,
5 from a school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), or from a proprietary school that
6 is ~~approved~~ authorized under s. ~~38.50~~ 440.52, if any of the following applies:

7 *~~0807/P6.197~~***SECTION 1444.** 45.20 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 45.20 (2) (c) 1. A veteran who meets the eligibility requirements under par. (b)
10 1. may be reimbursed upon satisfactory completion of an undergraduate semester in
11 any institution of higher education in this state, or upon satisfactory completion of
12 a course at any school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), any proprietary school
13 that is ~~approved~~ authorized under s. ~~38.50~~ 440.52, any public or private high school,
14 any tribal school, as defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to
15 12, or any institution from which the veteran receives a waiver of nonresident tuition
16 under s. 39.47. Except as provided in par. (e), the amount of reimbursement may not
17 exceed the total cost of the veteran's tuition minus any grants or scholarships that
18 the veteran receives specifically for the payment of the tuition, or, if the tuition is for
19 an undergraduate semester in any institution of higher education, the standard cost
20 of tuition for a state resident for an equivalent undergraduate semester at the
21 University of Wisconsin–Madison, whichever is less.

22 *~~0971/P5.512~~***SECTION 1445.** 45.20 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes, as affected by
23 2015 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

24 45.20 (2) (c) 1. A veteran who meets the eligibility requirements under par. (b)
25 1. may be reimbursed upon satisfactory completion of an undergraduate semester in

1 any institution of higher education in this state, or upon satisfactory completion of
2 a course at any school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), any proprietary school
3 that is authorized under s. 440.52, any public or private high school, any tribal
4 school, as defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to 12, or any
5 institution from which the veteran receives a waiver of nonresident tuition under s.
6 ~~39.47~~ 36.27 (7). Except as provided in par. (e), the amount of reimbursement may not
7 exceed the total cost of the veteran's tuition minus any grants or scholarships that
8 the veteran receives specifically for the payment of the tuition, or, if the tuition is for
9 an undergraduate semester in any institution of higher education, the standard cost
10 of tuition for a state resident for an equivalent undergraduate semester at the
11 University of Wisconsin–Madison, whichever is less.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.20 (2) (c) 1. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0807/P5 and LRB-0971/P4.

12 ***-0807/P6.198*SECTION 1446.** 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is
13 amended to read:

14 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) Subject to subd. 1m., a veteran's eligibility for
15 reimbursement under this subsection at any institution of higher education in this
16 state, at a school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), at a proprietary school that is
17 ~~approved~~ authorized under s. ~~38.50~~ 440.52, at a public or private high school, at a
18 tribal school, as defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to 12, or
19 at an institution where he or she is receiving a waiver of nonresident tuition under
20 s. 39.47 is limited to the following:

21 ***-0971/P5.513*SECTION 1447.** 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) of the statutes, as
22 affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

1 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) Subject to subd. 1m., a veteran's eligibility for
2 reimbursement under this subsection at any institution of higher education in this
3 state, at a school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), at a proprietary school that is
4 authorized under s. 440.52, at a public or private high school, at a tribal school, as
5 defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to 12, or at an institution
6 where he or she is receiving a waiver of nonresident tuition under s. ~~39.47~~ 36.27 (7)
7 is limited to the following:

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.). This SECTION has been
affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0807/P5 and LRB-0971/P4.

8 *~~0807/P6.199~~*SECTION 1448. 45.21 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 45.21 (2) (a) The veteran is enrolled in a training course in a technical college
10 under ch. 38 or in a proprietary school in the state ~~approved~~ authorized by the
11 ~~educational approval board under s. 38.50~~ department of financial institutions and
12 professional standards under s. 440.52, other than a proprietary school offering a
13 4-year degree or 4-year program, or is engaged in a structured on-the-job training
14 program that meets program requirements promulgated by the department by rule.

15 *~~1215/P3.88~~*SECTION 1449. 45.31 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 45.31 (2) "Authority" means the Forward Wisconsin Housing and Economic
17 Development Authority.

18 *~~1215/P3.89~~*SECTION 1450. 45.34 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 45.34 (1) (a) 2. A home and eligible rehabilitation of a home, as defined in s.
20 ~~234.49~~ 235.49 (1) (d).

21 *~~1215/P3.90~~*SECTION 1451. 45.37 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 45.37 (6) (b) Loans made under this section may be purchased by the authority
23 from the veterans housing loan fund under s. ~~234.41~~ 235.41. All receipts of interest,

1 except amounts retained as servicing fees by the authorized lenders servicing the
2 loans purchased by the authority, and principal on the loans, payments of losses by
3 insurers not used for restoration of the property securing the loans, and any other
4 collections, shall be deposited by the authority into the veterans housing bond
5 redemption fund under s. ~~234.43~~ 235.43 and shall be disbursed from the fund as
6 provided in s. ~~234.43~~ 235.43 (2).

7 ***-1008/P2.1*SECTION 1452.** 45.40 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

8 45.40 (6) **EXPANDED ELIGIBILITY.** The eligibility requirements under s. 45.02 (2)
9 do not apply to a person applying for assistance under this section.

10 ***-1053/P2.5*SECTION 1453.** 45.44 (1) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 45.44 (1) (a) 5. A license, certification, registration, or permit issued under s.
12 89.06, 89.072, 94.10 (2), (3), or (3g), 94.50 (2), 94.704, 95.60, 97.17 (2), 97.175 (2),
13 97.22 (2), 98.145, 98.146, 98.18 (1) (a), or 168.23 (3).

14 ***-0807/P6.200*SECTION 1454.** 45.44 (1) (a) 14. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 45.44 (1) (a) 14. A license, certification, certification card, or permit issued
17 under s. ~~252.23, 252.24, 254.176, 254.178, 254.20, 254.71, and 256.15.~~

18 ***-0602/P4.4*SECTION 1455.** 45.44 (1) (a) 14. of the statutes, as affected by 2015
19 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

20 45.44 (1) (a) 14. A license, certification, certification card, or permit issued
21 under s. ss. 97.33, 254.176, 254.178, 254.20, 254.71, and 256.15.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.44 (1) (a) 14. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0602/P3 and -0807/P5.

22 ***-0807/P6.201*SECTION 1456.** 45.44 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

SECTION 1456

1 45.44 (1) (b) “Licensing agency” means the department of agriculture, trade
2 and consumer protection; the department of children and families; the department
3 of ~~financial institutions~~; the department of health services; the department of
4 natural resources; the department of public instruction; the department of revenue;
5 the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions and
6 professional standards and its examining boards and affiliated credentialing boards;
7 the department of transportation; the department of workforce development; the
8 board of commissioners of public lands; the government accountability board; or the
9 office of the commissioner of insurance.

10 *~~1346/P4.3~~**SECTION 1457.** 45.45 of the statutes is renumbered 235.26, and
11 235.26 (title), (1), (2), (3), (4) (intro.), (a), (b), (c) (intro.), 5. and 6. and (d) and (5) (a)
12 and (b), as renumbered, are amended to read.

13 **235.26 (title) Grant to ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship Collective,**
14 **Inc.**

15 (1) PAYMENT. ~~From the appropriation under s. 20.485 (2) (vm), the department~~
16 The authority shall pay \$500,000 to ~~VETransfer, Inc.~~ Global Entrepreneurship
17 Collective, in fiscal year ~~2013–14~~ 2016–2017, subject to the requirements under
18 subs. (2) to (5).

19 (2) GRANTS TO VETERAN-OWNED START-UP BUSINESSES. Of the moneys ~~VETransfer~~
20 Global Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., receives under sub. (1), ~~VETransfer Global~~
21 Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., shall grant at least \$300,000 to veterans who are
22 residents of this state or to businesses owned by veterans who are residents of this
23 state. A veteran or a veteran’s business that is awarded a grant under this subsection
24 may use the grant only to pay for costs associated with the start-up of a business
25 located in this state that the veteran owns.

1 (3) VETERAN ENTREPRENEURSHIP TRAINING. Of the moneys ~~VETransfer~~ Global
2 Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., receives under sub. (1), ~~VETransfer~~ Global
3 Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., may use up to \$200,000 to provide
4 entrepreneurial training and related services to veterans who are residents of this
5 state.

6 (4) REPORTING REQUIREMENTS. (intro.) Annually, by March 1, until 2018 or one
7 year following the date established by the ~~department~~ authority under sub. (5) (a),
8 ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., shall submit to the secretary,
9 ~~the governor, and the secretary of administration~~ authority and the secretary of
10 veterans affairs a report that includes all of the following:

11 (a) The most recent financial statement for ~~VETransfer~~ Global
12 Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc.

13 (b) A detailed description of the criteria ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship
14 Collective, Inc., used to determine who received a grant under sub. (2) during the
15 previous year.

16 (c) (intro.) A verified statement describing in detail the grants ~~VETransfer~~
17 Global Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., made under sub. (2), and the expenditures
18 ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., made under sub. (3), during
19 the previous year, signed by an independent certified public accountant and the
20 director or principal officer of ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc.,
21 to attest to the accuracy of the verified statement. The verified statement shall
22 include all of the following concerning each award of a grant ~~VETransfer~~ Global
23 Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., made under sub. (2) during the previous year:

24 5. Any information the grant recipient submitted to ~~VETransfer~~ Global
25 Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., to apply for the grant.

SECTION 1457

1 6. The amount of the grant and the date ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship
2 Collective, Inc., awarded the grant.

3 (d) A summary of all investments and grants of any kind that ~~VETransfer~~
4 Global Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., made during the previous year.

5 (5) (a) Except as provided under par. (b), ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship
6 Collective, Inc., may not expend any moneys it receives under sub. (1) after June 30,
7 2017, or a later date established by the ~~department~~ authority.

8 (b) ~~VETransfer~~ Global Entrepreneurship Collective, Inc., shall pay to the
9 secretary of administration for deposit in the general fund any moneys it receives
10 under sub. (1) but does not expend by June 30, 2017, or by a later date established
11 by the ~~department~~ authority under par. (a).

12 *~~-1008/P2.2~~*SECTION 1458. 45.51 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
13 45.51 (2) (a) 3. A spouse, or surviving spouse, or parent of a person under subd.
14 1. or 2 or a parent of a person who died while serving in the U.S. armed forces.

****NOTE: "U.S. armed forces" is not defined in ch. 45. Please let me know if you
want to include reserve units, forces incorporated as a part of the U.S. armed forces,
which is often treated as distinct from "U.S. armed forces" (see. 45.51 (2) (a) 2.), or any
other category that may or may not be clearly included under the U.S. armed forces.

15 *~~-1007/P1.1~~*SECTION 1459. 45.60 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 45.60
16 (1) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

17 45.60 (1) (a) (intro.) The department shall administer a program to coordinate
18 the provision of military funeral honors in this state to ~~deceased veterans and to~~
19 ~~deceased persons who have served under honorable conditions in any national guard~~
20 ~~or in a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces.~~ all of the following:

21 *~~-1007/P1.2~~*SECTION 1460. 45.60 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is created to read:
22 45.60 (1) (a) 1. Military personnel on active duty.

23 *~~-1007/P1.3~~*SECTION 1461. 45.60 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

1 45.60 (1) (a) 2. Former military members who served on active duty and were
2 discharged under conditions other than dishonorable.

3 *~~1007/P1.4~~**SECTION 1462.** 45.60 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

4 45.60 (1) (a) 3. Members of the selective service.

5 *~~1007/P1.5~~**SECTION 1463.** 45.60 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

6 45.60 (1) (a) 4. Former members of the selected reserve and national guard who
7 served at least one term of enlistment or period of initial obligated service and were
8 discharged under conditions other than dishonorable.

9 *~~1007/P1.6~~**SECTION 1464.** 45.60 (1) (a) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

10 45.60 (1) (a) 5. Former members of the selected reserve or national guard who
11 were discharged due to a service-connected disability.

12 *~~1059/9.60~~**SECTION 1465.** 45.82 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 45.82 (2) The department of veterans affairs shall award a grant annually to
14 a county that meets the standards developed under this section and employs a county
15 veterans service officer who, if chosen after August 9, 1989, is chosen from a list of
16 candidates who have taken a civil service examination for the position of county
17 veterans service officer developed and administered by the ~~division~~ bureau of merit
18 recruitment and selection in the ~~office of state employment relations~~ department of
19 administration, or is appointed under a civil service competitive examination
20 procedure under s. 59.52 (8) or ch. 63. The grant shall be \$8,500 for a county with
21 a population of less than 20,000, \$10,000 for a county with a population of 20,000 to
22 45,499, \$11,500 for a county with a population of 45,500 to 74,999, and \$13,000 for
23 a county with a population of 75,000 or more. The department of veterans affairs
24 shall use the most recent Wisconsin official population estimates prepared by the
25 demographic services center when making grants under this subsection.

SECTION 1466

1 ***-0407/P3.8*****SECTION 1466.** 46.011 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 46.011
2 (1e).

3 ***-0407/P3.9*****SECTION 1467.** 46.011 (1c) of the statutes is created to read:

4 46.011 (1c) “Community-based juvenile delinquency-related services” means
5 juvenile delinquency-related services provided under ch. 938 other than juvenile
6 correctional services.

7 ***-0407/P3.10*****SECTION 1468.** 46.011 (1p) of the statutes is created to read:

8 46.011 (1p) “Juvenile correctional services” means services provided for a
9 juvenile who is being held in a juvenile detention facility or who is under the
10 supervision of the department of corrections under s. 938.183, 938.34 (4h), (4m), or
11 (4n) (a), or 938.357 (4).

12 ***-0209/3.3*****SECTION 1469.** 46.011 (1p) of the statutes, as created by 2015
13 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

14 46.011 (1p) “Juvenile correctional services” means services provided for a
15 juvenile who is being held in a juvenile detention facility or who is under the
16 supervision of the department of corrections under s. 938.183, 938.34 (4h), (4m), or
17 (4n) (a), or 938.357 (4).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 46.011 (1p). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0209/2 and LRB-0407/P2.

18 ***-0407/P3.11*****SECTION 1470.** 46.03 (18) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 46.03 (18) (a) Except as provided in s. 46.10 (14) (b) and (c), the department
20 shall establish a uniform system of fees for services provided or purchased by the
21 department, or a county department under s. 46.215, 46.22, 51.42, or 51.437, except
22 for services provided under ch. 48 and subch. III of ch. 49; community-based juvenile
23 delinquency-related services; juvenile correctional services; services provided to

1 courts; and outreach, information, and referral services; or when, as determined by
2 the department, a fee is administratively unfeasible or would significantly prevent
3 accomplishing the purpose of the service. A county department under s. 46.215,
4 46.22, 51.42, or 51.437 shall apply the fees that it collects under this program to cover
5 the cost of those services.

6 *~~0407/P3.12~~*SECTION 1471. 46.03 (20) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 46.03 (20) (a) ~~Except for payments provided under ch. 48 or subch. III of ch. 49,~~
8 The department may make payments directly to recipients of public assistance
9 or to ~~such~~ persons authorized to receive ~~such~~ those payments in accordance with law
10 and rules of the department on behalf of the counties. ~~Except for payments provided~~
11 ~~under ch. 48 or subch. III of ch. 49, the~~ The department may charge the counties for
12 the cost of operating public assistance systems ~~which~~ that make ~~such~~ those
13 payments.

14 *~~0724/P1.1~~*SECTION 1472. 46.057 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 46.057 (2) From the appropriation account under s. 20.410 (3) (ba), the
16 department of corrections shall transfer to the appropriation account under s. 20.435
17 (2) (kx) \$1,365,500 in each fiscal year and, from the appropriation account under s.
18 20.410 (3) (hm), the department of corrections shall transfer to the appropriation
19 account under s. 20.435 (2) (kx) ~~\$2,707,100~~ \$2,929,200 in fiscal year ~~2013–14~~
20 2015–16 and ~~\$2,772,800~~ \$2,997,600 in fiscal year ~~2014–15~~ 2016–17, for services for
21 juveniles placed at the Mendota juvenile treatment center. The department of health
22 services may charge the department of corrections not more than the actual cost of
23 providing those services.

24 *~~0347/P2.2~~*SECTION 1473. 46.10 (14) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

SECTION 1473

1 46.10 (14) (e) 1. An order issued under s. 48.355 (2) (b) 4., 48.357 (5m) (a) or
2 48.363 (2) for support determined under this subsection constitutes an assignment
3 of all commissions, earnings, salaries, wages, pension benefits, income continuation
4 insurance benefits under s. 40.62, duty disability benefits under s. 40.65, benefits
5 under ch. 102 or 108 and other money due or to be due in the future to the county
6 department under s. 46.22 or 46.23 in the county where the order was entered or to
7 the department, depending upon the placement of the child as specified by rules
8 promulgated under subd. 5. The assignment shall be for an amount sufficient to
9 ensure payment under the order.

10 *~~0407/P3.13~~*SECTION 1474. 46.206 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 46.206 (1) (a) The department shall supervise the administration of social
12 services, except as for social services provided under ch. 48 and subch. III of ch. 49
13 ~~and except for, community-based juvenile delinquency-related services, and~~
14 juvenile correctional services. The department shall submit to the federal
15 authorities state plans for the administration of social services, except as for social
16 services provided under ch. 48 and subch. III of ch. 49 ~~and except for,~~
17 community-based juvenile delinquency-related services, and juvenile correctional
18 services, in such form and containing such information as the federal authorities
19 require, and shall comply with all requirements prescribed to ensure their
20 correctness.

21 *~~0407/P3.14~~*SECTION 1475. 46.206 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 46.206 (2) The county administration of all laws relating to social services,
23 ~~except with respect to the programs under ch. 48 and subch. III of ch. 49 and to~~
24 ~~juvenile delinquency-related programs,~~ shall be vested in the officers and agencies
25 designated in the statutes.

1 *~~1461/P2.51~~*SECTION 1476. 46.21 (2m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 46.21 (2m) (c) *Exchange of information.* Notwithstanding ss. 46.2895 (9), 48.78
3 (2) (a), 49.45 (4), 49.83, 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.22 (3), 146.82, 252.11 (7), and 253.07
4 (3) (c), a subunit of a county department of human services or tribal agency acting
5 under this subsection may exchange confidential information about a client, without
6 the informed consent of the client, with any other subunit of the same county
7 department of human services or tribal agency, with a resource center or other
8 contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), a care management organization, or a
9 long-term care district, with an elder-adult-at-risk agency, an adult-at-risk
10 agency, or any agency to which referral for investigation is made under s. 46.90 (5)
11 (a) 1. or 55.043 (1r) (a) 1g., or with a person providing services to the client under a
12 purchase of services contract with the county department of human services or tribal
13 agency or with a resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), a care
14 management organization, or a long-term care district, if necessary to enable an
15 employee or service provider to perform his or her duties, or to enable the county
16 department of human services or tribal agency to coordinate the delivery of services
17 to the client. An agency that releases information under this paragraph shall
18 document that a request for information was received and what information was
19 provided.

20 *~~1461/P2.52~~*SECTION 1477. 46.21 (2m) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
21 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

22 46.21 (2m) (c) *Exchange of information.* Notwithstanding ss. ~~46.2895 (9)~~, 48.78
23 (2) (a), 49.45 (4), 49.83, 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.22 (3), 146.82, 252.11 (7), and 253.07
24 (3) (c), a subunit of a county department of human services or tribal agency acting
25 under this subsection may exchange confidential information about a client, without

SECTION 1477

1 the informed consent of the client, with any other subunit of the same county
2 department of human services or tribal agency, with a resource center or other
3 contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), or a care management organization, ~~or a~~
4 ~~long-term care district~~, with an elder-adult-at-risk agency, an adult-at-risk
5 agency, or any agency to which referral for investigation is made under s. 46.90 (5)
6 (a) 1. or 55.043 (1r) (a) 1g., or with a person providing services to the client under a
7 purchase of services contract with the county department of human services or tribal
8 agency or with a resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), or a
9 care management organization, ~~or a long-term care district~~, if necessary to enable
10 an employee or service provider to perform his or her duties, or to enable the county
11 department of human services or tribal agency to coordinate the delivery of services
12 to the client. An agency that releases information under this paragraph shall
13 document that a request for information was received and what information was
14 provided.

15 ~~*-0407/P3.15*~~SECTION 1478. 46.215 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 46.215 (1) (d) To make investigations that relate to services under subchs. IV
17 and V of ch. 49 upon request by the department of health services, to make
18 investigations that relate to juvenile ~~delinquency-related~~ correctional services at
19 the request of the department of corrections, and to make investigations that relate
20 to programs under ch. 48 and subch. III of ch. 49 or to community-based juvenile
21 delinquency-related services upon request by the department of children and
22 families.

23 ~~*-1461/P2.53*~~SECTION 1479. 46.215 (1) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 46.215 (1) (r) If authorized under s. 46.283 (1) (a) ~~1.~~, to apply to the department
2 of health services to operate a resource center under s. 46.283 and, if the department
3 contracts with the county under s. 46.283 (2), to operate the resource center.

4 *~~1461/P2.54~~*SECTION 1480. 46.215 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 46.215 (1) (s) If authorized under s. 46.284 (1) (a) ~~1.~~, to apply to the department
6 of health services to operate a care management organization under s. 46.284 and,
7 if the department contracts with the county under s. 46.284 (2), to operate the care
8 management organization and, if appropriate, place funds in a risk reserve.

9 *~~1461/P2.55~~*SECTION 1481. 46.215 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 46.215 (1m) EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION; LONG-TERM CARE. Notwithstanding ss.
11 46.2895 (9), 48.78 (2) (a), 49.45 (4), 49.83, 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.22 (3), 146.82,
12 252.11 (7), 253.07 (3) (c), and 938.78 (2) (a), a subunit of a county department of social
13 services or tribal agency acting under this section may exchange confidential
14 information about a client, without the informed consent of the client, with any other
15 subunit of the same county department of social services or tribal agency, with a
16 resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), a care management
17 organization, or a long-term care district, with an elder-adult-at-risk agency, an
18 adult-at-risk agency, or any agency to which referral for investigation is made under
19 s. 46.90 (5) (a) 1. or 55.043 (1r) (a) 1g., or with a person providing services to the client
20 under a purchase of services contract with the county department of social services
21 or tribal agency or with a resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283
22 (2), a care management organization, or a long-term care district, if necessary to
23 enable an employee or service provider to perform his or her duties, or to enable the
24 county department of social services or tribal agency to coordinate the delivery of
25 services to the client. An agency that releases information under this subsection

SECTION 1481

1 shall document that a request for information was received and what information
2 was provided.

3 ~~*-1461/P2.56~~**SECTION 1482.** 46.215 (1m) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
4 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

5 46.215 (1m) EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION; LONG-TERM CARE. Notwithstanding ss.
6 ~~46.2895 (9)~~, 48.78 (2) (a), 49.45 (4), 49.83, 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.22 (3), 146.82,
7 252.11 (7), 253.07 (3) (c), and 938.78 (2) (a), a subunit of a county department of social
8 services or tribal agency acting under this section may exchange confidential
9 information about a client, without the informed consent of the client, with any other
10 subunit of the same county department of social services or tribal agency, with a
11 resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), or a care management
12 organization, ~~or a long-term care district~~, with an elder-adult-at-risk agency, an
13 adult-at-risk agency, or any agency to which referral for investigation is made under
14 s. 46.90 (5) (a) 1. or 55.043 (1r) (a) 1g., or with a person providing services to the client
15 under a purchase of services contract with the county department of social services
16 or tribal agency or with a resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283
17 (2), or a care management organization, ~~or a long-term care district~~, if necessary to
18 enable an employee or service provider to perform his or her duties, or to enable the
19 county department of social services or tribal agency to coordinate the delivery of
20 services to the client. An agency that releases information under this subsection
21 shall document that a request for information was received and what information
22 was provided.

23 ~~*-1461/P2.57~~**SECTION 1483.** 46.215 (1p) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 46.215 (1p) EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION; STATEWIDE AUTOMATED CHILD WELFARE
25 INFORMATION SYSTEM. Notwithstanding ss. ~~46.2895 (9)~~, 48.396 (1) and (2) (a), 48.78

1 (2) (a), 48.981 (7), 49.45 (4), 49.83, 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.22 (3), 146.82, 252.11 (7),
2 252.15, 253.07 (3) (c), 938.396 (1) (a) and (2), and 938.78 (2) (a), a county department
3 under this section may enter the content of any record kept or information received
4 by that county department into the statewide automated child welfare information
5 system established under s. 48.47 (7g).

6 *~~0407/P3.16~~SECTION 1484. 46.215 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 46.215 (2) (a) 1. In order to ensure the availability of a full range of care and
9 services, the county department of social services may contract, either directly or
10 through the department of health services, with public or voluntary agencies or
11 others to purchase, in full or in part, care and services, except as provided under
12 subch. III of ch. 49 and s. 301.08 (2), ~~which and except for community-based juvenile~~
13 ~~delinquency-related services, that~~ the county department of social services is
14 authorized by any statute to furnish in any manner. ~~This~~ That care and ~~these~~ those
15 services may be purchased from the department of health services if the department
16 of health services has staff to furnish ~~the~~ that care and those services. If the county
17 department of social services has adequate staff, it may sell ~~the~~ that care and those
18 services directly to another county or state agency.

19 *~~0407/P3.17~~SECTION 1485. 46.215 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 46.215 (2) (a) 2. In order to ensure the availability of a full range of care and
22 services, the county department of social services may contract, either directly or
23 through the department of children and families, with public or voluntary agencies,
24 or others to purchase, in full or in part, care and services under ch. 48 and subch. III
25 of ch. 49 ~~which and community-based juvenile delinquency-related services that the~~

SECTION 1485

1 county department of social services is authorized to furnish. ~~This~~ That care and
2 ~~these~~ those services may be purchased from the department of children and families
3 if the department of children and families has staff to furnish ~~the~~ that care and those
4 services. If the county department of social services has adequate staff, it may sell
5 ~~the~~ that care and those services directly to another county or state agency.

6 *~~0407/P3.18~~**SECTION 1486.** 46.215 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 46.215 (2) (a) 3. In order to ensure the availability of a full range of care and
9 services, the county department of social services may contract, either directly or
10 through the department of corrections, with public or voluntary agencies, or others
11 to purchase, in full or in part, ~~juvenile delinquency-related care and services which~~
12 correctional services that the county department of social services is authorized by
13 any statute to furnish in any manner. ~~Such~~ That care and those services may be
14 purchased from the department of corrections if the department of corrections has
15 staff to furnish ~~the~~ that care and those services. If the county department of social
16 services has adequate staff, it may sell ~~the~~ that care and those services directly to
17 another county or state agency.

18 *~~0407/P3.19~~**SECTION 1487.** 46.215 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 46.215 (2) (c) 1. A county department of social services shall develop, under the
21 requirements of s. 46.036, plans and contracts for the purchase of care and services
22 ~~to be purchased~~, except for care and services under subch. III of ch. 49 or s. 301.08
23 (2) and community-based juvenile delinquency-related services. The department
24 of health services may review the contracts and approve them if they are consistent
25 with s. 46.036 and if state or federal funds are available for ~~such~~ those purposes. The

1 joint committee on finance may require the department of health services to submit
2 the contracts to the committee for review and approval. The department of health
3 services may not make any payments to a county for programs included in a contract
4 under review by the committee. The department of health services shall reimburse
5 each county for the contracts from the appropriations under s. 20.435 (7) (b) and (o),
6 as appropriate, under s. 46.495.

7 ~~*-0407/P3.20*~~**SECTION 1488.** 46.215 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 46.215 (2) (c) 2. A county department of social services shall develop, under the
10 requirements of s. 49.34, plans and contracts for the purchase of care and services
11 ~~to be purchased~~ under ch. 48 and subch. III of ch. 49 and of community-based
12 juvenile delinquency-related services. The department of children and families may
13 review the contracts and approve them if they are consistent with s. 49.34 and if state
14 or federal funds are available for ~~such~~ those purposes. The joint committee on
15 finance may require the department of children and families to submit the contracts
16 to the committee for review and approval. The department of children and families
17 may not make any payments to a county for programs included in a contract under
18 review by the committee.

19 ~~*-0407/P3.21*~~**SECTION 1489.** 46.215 (2) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 46.215 (2) (c) 3. A county department of social services shall develop, under the
22 requirements of s. 301.08 (2), plans and contracts for juvenile delinquency-related
23 ~~care and services to be purchased~~ the purchase of juvenile correctional services. The
24 department of corrections may review the contracts and approve them if they are
25 consistent with s. 301.08 (2) and if state or federal funds are available for such

SECTION 1489

1 purposes. The joint committee on finance may require the department of corrections
2 to submit the contracts to the committee for review and approval. The department
3 of ~~corrections~~ children and families may not make any payments under s. 48.526 to
4 a county for programs included in a contract under review by the committee. The
5 department of ~~corrections~~ children and families shall reimburse each county for the
6 contracts from the appropriations under s. ~~20.410 (3) (cd) and (ke)~~ 20.437 (1) (cj) and
7 (o) as appropriate.

8 *~~0407/P3.22~~*SECTION 1490. 46.22 (1) (b) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 46.22 (1) (b) 1. b. To make investigations which that relate to welfare services,
11 except as for welfare services provided under ch. 48 and subch. III of ch. 49,
12 community-based juvenile delinquency-related services, and juvenile correctional
13 services, upon request by the department of health services.

14 *~~1461/P2.58~~*SECTION 1491. 46.22 (1) (b) 1. j. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 46.22 (1) (b) 1. j. If authorized under s. 46.283 (1) (a) ~~1.~~, to apply to the
17 department of health services to operate a resource center under s. 46.283 and, if the
18 department contracts with the county under s. 46.283 (2), to operate the resource
19 center.

20 *~~1461/P2.59~~*SECTION 1492. 46.22 (1) (b) 1. k. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 46.22 (1) (b) 1. k. If authorized under s. 46.284 (1) (a) ~~1.~~, to apply to the
23 department of health services to operate a care management organization under s.
24 46.284 and, if the department contracts with the county under s. 46.284 (2), to

1 operate the care management organization and, if appropriate, place funds in a risk
2 reserve.

3 ***-0407/P3.23*SECTION 1493.** 46.22 (1) (b) 2. a. of the statutes is created to
4 read:

5 46.22 (1) (b) 2. a. To administer community-based juvenile
6 delinquency-related services under s. 48.526.

7 ***-0407/P3.24*SECTION 1494.** 46.22 (1) (b) 2. c. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 46.22 (1) (b) 2. c. To make investigations as provided under ch. 48 and subch.
10 III of ch. 49 and investigations relating to community-based juvenile
11 delinquency-related services upon request by the department of children and
12 families.

13 ***-0407/P3.25*SECTION 1495.** 46.22 (1) (b) 5m. a. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 46.22 (1) (b) 5m. a. To administer juvenile ~~delinquency-related~~ correctional
16 services under s. 301.26.

17 ***-0407/P3.26*SECTION 1496.** 46.22 (1) (b) 5m. c. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 46.22 (1) (b) 5m. c. To make investigations relating to juvenile
20 ~~delinquency-related~~ correctional services upon request by the department of
21 corrections.

22 ***-1461/P2.60*SECTION 1497.** 46.22 (1) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 46.22 (1) (dm) *Exchange of information; long-term care.* Notwithstanding ss.
24 46.2895 (9), 48.78 (2) (a), 49.45 (4), 49.83, 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.22 (3), 146.82,
25 252.11 (7), 253.07 (3) (c), and 938.78 (2) (a), a subunit of a county department of social

SECTION 1497

1 services or tribal agency acting under this subsection may exchange confidential
2 information about a client, without the informed consent of the client, with any other
3 subunit of the same county department of social services or tribal agency, with a
4 resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), a care management
5 organization, or a long-term care district, with an elder-adult-at-risk agency, an
6 adult-at-risk agency, or any agency to which referral for investigation is made under
7 s. 46.90 (5) (a) 1. or 55.043 (1r) (a) 1g., or with a person providing services to the client
8 under a purchase of services contract with the county department of social services
9 or tribal agency or with a resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283
10 (2), a care management organization, or a long-term care district, if necessary to
11 enable an employee or service provider to perform his or her duties, or to enable the
12 county department of social services or tribal agency to coordinate the delivery of
13 services to the client. An agency that releases information under this paragraph
14 shall document that a request for information was received and what information
15 was provided.

16 *~~1461/P2.61~~*SECTION 1498. 46.22 (1) (dm) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
17 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

18 46.22 (1) (dm) *Exchange of information; long-term care.* Notwithstanding ss.
19 ~~46.2895 (9)~~, 48.78 (2) (a), 49.45 (4), 49.83, 51.30, 51.45 (14) (a), 55.22 (3), 146.82,
20 252.11 (7), 253.07 (3) (c), and 938.78 (2) (a), a subunit of a county department of social
21 services or tribal agency acting under this subsection may exchange confidential
22 information about a client, without the informed consent of the client, with any other
23 subunit of the same county department of social services or tribal agency, with a
24 resource center or other contracted entity under s. 46.283 (2), or a care management
25 organization, ~~or a long-term care district~~, with an elder-adult-at-risk agency, an